BID PROPOSAL FORM

UNION TOWNSH!P ROARD OF EDUCATION
2369 MORKRIS AVENUE
UNION, NJ 07083

8id may be on ANY OR ALL [TEMS and a contract will be awarded to the LOWEST
RESPONSIBLE BIDDER FOR EACH [TEM with the TOTAL PRICE GOVERNING AWARD OF
STEM.. This will be an open-end contract. Contract unit prices will be in effect from the

date of bid award fora period-of-one year. Quantities listed are astimated quantities.

Actual award guantities may be more oF less. FEstimated guantities shall be used to
compare hids for award purposes. .

The Board reserves the right to award or not award any portion of this bid, or
individual item lsted in the bid, for a period of one year from the date of award, in it’s
ahsolute discretion,

Calculation of *Total Price” shall be as follows:
sporimated Quantity” x “Unit Price” = *Total Price”
The undersigned preposes to furnish the material, including delivery, for which the

attached unit prices have been specified, n strict, accardance with the attached
specitications. :

TOTAL BID AMOUNT FOR ALL EXTENDED PRICES: ‘7/ 4] A *

*(This amount will be used to determine the proper amount of bid and performance
honds and "lowest responsible bidder).
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Lombardi, Arlene

- From: Rago, Ron
"Sent: : Friday, July 24, 2015 10:10 AM
To: Lombardi, Arlene
Subject: RE: Emailing: K & S Music Instrument Purchase

" Please award all to K&S. Thanks

————— Original Message-----

From: Lombardi, Arlene

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 9:16 AM

To: Rago, Ron

Subject: Emailing: K & S Music Instrument Purchase

Ron, .

K & S Music Bid attached. If you want to award all to K & S, let me know and I will put on
board approval for August.

Arlene

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:
K & S Music Instrument Purchase
Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving

certain types of file attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how
attachments are handled.




